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e Exclse the intrusion, | just did a people search using the word Puresutawney and your profile came up andyou were
on ling. I'm trying to locate someone who might know of an indisddual who was once a resident of Pure sutawney. S0 | thought I'd try
this. If you have aminute and dont mind, could | ask you a few guestions ? (My name is ||| EGTzNGE

SHES ok

D Thanks, this was a few years ago, but hawe you ever heard of the Femichio family?

SHES  yes, dominick femichio—and his sister bertha dubensiey

DI Yes, that is them ... Cioyou know the rame Lynda Femichio?

SEEEE  Cominick's son is tony '

lyndawas maried to tory

SR yndawas akem

D ves . | know this is out of the blue, but | wiould like to ask about Lynda.

D D dhyou koo this famiby well?

s yes, real wel— G

Dammm———  Oh oy god, really? S0 you knowe Lynda el |

SHEEE | know lyndais asery troubled persan, and i don't know how much i can tell you—i need to know—witry: are you asking?
D es, that is true what you have said about Lynda... [ will answer all of your guestions.. . Lynda has been in quite alot
of trouble in recent years,., doyou know that?

SHES  yes, most everything

nEmsm——— [0 you know where she is now?

SEEEE She has | g problem—i beliese sheds still in dubois

D Actually, sheis not in Dubois...

D She bas not been there for a few vears..

sEEE her brother Ives 0 - i cing with him right now

o W hat business isRin?

SHEES he s running a strip mine in chartilly, sa.

SHEES vy husband is a heaw equipment mechanic

pemmm—  Really? Was [l ever in an auto business of any kind, do you know?

D And may | ask how long you have known Lynda?

SHEES notthat | koow of . he and his first wife owned a bar inbig un, Pa. called little canada

SHEES | have known lvnda sinc e high school—she was one year behind me in schodl

Dt | see... was there also another syhling in that family? Oh, PAHS | think.

s ves, sisterfiil mam‘edtni—liwea inyork, Pa

[ vou must be aware of Lynda's children, Leslie and Melissa?

SEE | know she has kids, but i only saw them when she and tory were still together—years aga

D a5 Lynda always someone with troubles? Or did her problems begin later in life?

SHEEEE she had problems eaty in life—and as she got older, they gotworse

i These troubles . WWe are not talking about just drugs here, am | Aght?

sammmms  her mother died when she was [l 200 after that, she seemed to have mental problems

SEEES  her mother's sister, was almost my I D=k inthe eary D0's

D I THis is an amazing coincidence..

SHES  why are you so interested in lynda®

D | w3s svictimized by Lynda in a complex cime she orchestrated.

SEEER  yOu are jUst one of many

D 0 you personally know of others. @

sEmmmE her husbancH-went to 3l because of her

D | did some research... are you refering to the [ incicent?

SEEEN  she stole payroll check from there and cashed therm-if you know about[ il then you should know the whole story
i Mo | just know what | read in 2 small article from the Punxsy spint | was able to pull up. . | don't know much about
that situation. . _

SHEEE  then she stole dugs from both haspitals in dubois, then she worked as home health nurse, and stole frome the people that
wiere-her patients

D | dideit knowe Lynda was behind it % \Was she arested orwere there criminal charges associated with her
misdeeds?

SEEES by the way, my husband works for -—1? years, we werg around when it took place—i was the one who started them
looking into it, because another guy irvoled told me things, and itold the owners, after that, it was history

D | ynda orchestrated the crirme bt took the fall?

SEmmE  what the story was, [JJj 5108 to keep Up with her life style. she ran up the credit cards, bought stuff that he couldnt
afford

D She manipulated him. . How much time did Il sere?

SHEEE  he was a really nice guy—i have know hirm since inthe earty 60's
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“I know Lynda is a very troubled person”

“She has a drug problem”

““She had problems early in life — and as she got older, they got worse”

“She seemed to have mental problems”

“She stole payroll checks — and cashed them”

“She stole drugs from both hospitals in Dubois”

“She worked as home health nurse, and stole from the people that were
her patients”
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cEmmEs | vas in B in alabama at the time—i do believe it wasvears- grand ther— R -'c')-rs
DEmm—— /35 the money ever accounted for and returned? And has [ reestablished himself as "respectable’ member of
s0CiEty?

SHEES  the main guy was hamy [IB-he owned jeferson machine,  hewent tojail, and so did [Jf—the rest of them plea
hargained

D Vas that I only brush with the law?

sommms | s =manied, and works for [l cleaners in dubois-at least that is the fast place | know he worked. || NG TR
I ith the owner of [l cleaners

Dt | heard I moved to Adzona

s oo [ oot nd of nda,

SHEES  don't know oot could find oot

D Cver the years was Lynda able to maintain close ties with her family, - R aties?

pEE—  Or did they distance themsekes from hertoo?

SEEEs o, not really—she stole from thern too, and they more or less washed their hand s of her—she stole frorm her grandma too
pEmmmm—— Al for drugs or for some other psychological reason?

SHEES  sheis just athiefshe was ina car accident—had her grandrmawith her=stole money fror: her gram's purse: 2t the
hospital-gram oot 2 i - =tterment ater that

Dimmm———  Settlernent from who'2?

SEEEES  |ynda's car insurance-that was in 1990 i do believe—i was with tynda G
DI Areyolsaying Lyndawas diving the car?

SENEEES /es-oram was inthe back seat

DEmmsmmm: Since Lynda's parents were both deceased in 1990, and | assume the grandmother has since passed, who did the
grandm other leswe the estate to?

s gram moved toyonk with o' R DUt oo believe hynda's aunt g oot part of the inheritance

smmmm= annis rmy I

Dottt O, O really do know this family.,

SEmMEES vy husband is going to call me tomaomow night- | can ask him to ask [ vhere yndais

Dammmmm— | know exacthy where Lynda is.

D Sheds injail

SIS what happen now

Dt Should be no surprise to you.... knowing her as well 35 you do. Fraud forger, paper crimes ...

Do Crugs as well,

DEmmmmm——  Credit card schemes, bank fraud, you name it.

sEmmms | feel somy for her—she should have gotten help a long time ago—

thiat's just sorme of the sarme stuff a5 before

SEEEE  werE (s she injail aty?

Demmmmm— |t {5 Amazing how she elicits that response from people.. . they feel somy for her.. She is incarcerated in Philadelpia.
SIS sheis mentally ill=they should hawe locked her up 3 long time ago

DI yvould you say people would consider herto be dangerous or siolent. YWould you say there are people out there whio
are afraid of her?

SEEEE e e (03 small town here —eveErane Nows eserybody—and their busines s—

yolljust neser know what lynda will do next. o one bere had toowomy ahout her—she realy had no fiend=she took athantage of
everyane —sowe all steered clear of her—her own family were \ctiimns

Detssmsmstems | see. | do know that she maintained a friendship with someone | have a feeling you know..

Do Do you know AR SN

smmmms 3l her sister - - (e if she knows lynda is injail

SEE did that ginl just die?

DEm—— | dont have to. | know for a fact that Lynda s injail now. # Are you asking did Afffjust diev?

SENEESS oS

D | wouldnt know that. | know she was alive about 3 year and a halfago.. . What hawe you heard?

pim—— (Maried to THEH

SHEE | know you know by is in jail--call

s there was 2 2 DR oid that just died a few weeks ago- amn thinking that was her narme

DEmm——  Oh, | see... | was always a little reluctant to call | .. | didnt know what kind of persan she was. Myabe she was
like lynda.. | know nothing of Eijiother than that sheis Lyndas sister

Dptmtstestans: A had 3 daughter named CHIEN

s DEls oowonderul persore sois ol

SHENNEE s now maried o

DEE—  That is good to know . but they gave up on Lynda, . Mot that they had amy choice | suppose:

D Do you recall - ;ver the years - did Lynda have any "relationships" with anyone other than T
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“She stole from them [her family/ too, and they [her family] more or less
washed their hands of her — she stole from her grandma too”

“She is just a thief”

“She was in a car accident — had her grandma with her — stole money
from her gram’s purse at the hospital”

“She should have gotten help a long time ago”

“She is mentally ill”

“You just never know what Lynda will do next...She took advantage of
everyone — so we all steered clear of her — her own family were victims”
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SEEEES  hoth of thern didnt want to be associated with her anymore—she niined the family nam e—the whole family had ta move
ot of towr afterthe il incident

o Thats temible... The [l incident was in the earty 8057

SEEEEES  |yndzand (EER started dating in high school- he was the anly one i knew of till they got divorced

s [ rcicdent was 84-85

D Do you knowe when they oot divorced®?

CES——

i

NS they Useto live intreasure |ake in dubois

pEsmm———  EBut when did Lynda and TElllstop having anything to do with eachother?

SHEES o5, by the time evenvthing went downowith [ it was probaoly the ate B

D A2 YOL SURE they were divorced and not separated?

s | moved back here fom [T

S i just know they werent together

SEEE thatwas aroundthe same time she got caught stealing drugs at dubois hospital

D@ | see. Sothat would mean that Lynda wouldnt have been a residertt of Treasure Lake | would assume.. /(| mean atter
they divors ed)

SHEE | know shewas still in dubois, but i don't think treasure lake- it costs quite a bit to maintain 2 home in there
s ynda was working in the hospital when she got into trouble stealing the drugs ?

sommms g 05t everything, he had to pay R back 3 bunch of money-i think that is why tynda left him--he didn't have ary
Moy

D | see. . WWhat would you say her mental illness actually is?

SEEES  es-first the catholic hospital, then maple asenue hospital-we couldnt beliese she would get andther job, at anather
hospital

Do Shie seems to lack a conscience.

s i really don't know—but men I for her.

yes, she feels na remorse

DI i Arewyau aware of any incident that involved a local pastar?

SEmmmE = while sheis stealing from one person, sheis trying towork a plan for the next person., eseryone held on to their purses
when she was around.

I S50 there are 3 number of people who haswe homor stores about her..

SHEmS  yes, father I 1 (et here andwent to I
R e

D What was the incident?

SHEE  yes, that is why lynda neser came back here—everyone knew her

D hat happened with & IO Et insoked Lynda?

SEEES | amtrying to rememberabout her and the priest -5

|
pEmmmm——— | see.. Ay recollections about fr. Gregory Kirsch?

SEmEE it took awhile for the story to come out obout her and the priest, soi don't rermember when it was

SENS: | remember f.oreg-he came here when i came back fom [JR-he was »ery young, and very handsome—all the gins
Iovied hirn

pass: D0 you think it's 2 true story? |G 2ndves. | heardthat Fro Kirschwas a favorite. BUt are you aware
of ary scande between Lynda and Fr. Kirsch?

SHENNES.  he wasnt here that long- i will have to ask my IR - e is tynda's |GG ;o s evervthing,
and i arn sure ifit invokved hynda, she will remermber

Dimmmmmm—  That would be wonderful of you if youwould. .. | arn sery grateful toyou for taking the time and talking tome... |
cant tell you how much | appreciate this .

SEms el mewhat you want reto find out=iwill ask-with out telling why about ynda

D That would be very helpful if you would be discreet about this l'will fornulate some guestions over the next day or
50 and e-mail thern toyou ifthat's ok

SEEEEE | 3 usually on the computer around 11 30prm-us ually for at [east 1 hour, M me when you see me on here, and i will tel
vouwhat i have found out

Do | will Seeif you can recall any stores about Fr. Kirsch .

pEm——  Got time for one more guestion?

SHEEE O gve e your e-mail address and i will send it—

sUre

D ust e-mail me at this screen name, S Doq/ou recalam mmors sumounding Lynda and a possible
"relationship! with a local State Trooper?

sy I ) te) me Al the details, or mey: -2t 5 our church
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“She ruined the family name — the whole family had to move out of
town”

“She got caught stealing drugs at Dubois Hospital”

“She feels no remorse”

“While she is stealing from one person, she is trying to work a plan for
the next person”

“Everyone held on to their purses when she was around”
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Do SS5CDY

Sy I 0led At the police station toolll]

yes—s55cd

DI At troopc?

SHEME  was the copfrank muto?

D }ot to my knowledge. WWant to take another guess®?
s | cant remembe—but like i said-my | il koo this too
D OK heres the hint armavay - initials MG

SHEEEES  Nax camp??ee?

SHEEEE | Use {0 D

D GETOUT OF HERE

D o3y

D 150t he a little old for you?

SEES  you sure pickedthe right person to ask these guestions
D Tell me about it | donttwart to stop:

s s back in 7e-when st [
DEmmm——— But that would make him 15 years older give ortake. .
D |5 that right™

SHEEENE | just saw him 3 couple weeks ago—his wife cheryl is St |
sommmes: i just had myl bitthday on monday

D Happy hbithday. . was Max single at the time ({in i
SEEENES:  eS,

nEm——— Max knows ynda, comect?

SEEEES | really like him too—

SEEENEE:  eeryone knows kynda-this is 3 small town-especially the copstil
DE——— | suppose. Max is about 60 now?

pE— |5 he still working or retired now?

SHEEES:  right around there— he had a heart attack a few yvears ago,  retireck |ooks terrible
pEvTET:

SEEEmE  no-his wife is a school teacher-in pa—school teacher, and state cops have the highest paying jobs
I Ay scandle evertouch Max®?

SEEEES e has kids too—/

D@ Heather and Chantelle?

sEmms | dont know for sure—i have been in T S | i1 i
the palice car-at burger king about 3 vears ago-so it is since then that he has retired

SHENES.  how oo you know about max's kids _
D | SEE. /7 IH'S @ long story but it has to do with & very sophistocated scam Lynda pulled which ensnarec il 2nd in
which she relayed information about hax. ..

SHEEE | hawe astate cop friend, that | can ask him about max-he would neser say anything— will just say | am curious abaut it
Sl does s knoe about her giing info- about him?

D Don't put too much out there, 0K yes he does.

SEEEE  when did this happen—recently?

s Ccall max too-he lives inl N - -

D The bulk of the sturf that happened was between I . Some stuff happened atediij though.

DEmm— [0, |t wouldnt be 3 good idea far me ta have contact with masx.

SEES | will ind out—the cop is bob petrosky—he is retired—is was 3 detective

DE—
pESSNN: Back to Lynoda for 2 second. Do you think was ever physically abusive to her? In fact doyou think amyone has

ever been physically abusive to her, as a kid oryoung girl? Her father maybe or uncles?

< I
: : :

D | see. Would you be suprised if Lynda knew where max lved?

s I - comes fom aveny good family—her parents were wonderil

SHNE  just about everyone knows where ma lives

D Oh | see, (about Max ) My research shows that Lyndas mother died first. . in 1984 Then Donald in 1987,

SHENES.  |ynoa's brother and sister are nothing like lynda—they would neser be imalyved with amy thing like what lynda has done.

s I
D | am positive, actually about when her parents diec
DEmmm———  Did Lynda ever have a miscamage?
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“Everyone knows Lynda — this is a small town — especially the cops!!!”
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SEEEEE  her mom was running for tax collector years back—everyone loved her
SIS | dont recall amiscamage

D O a child that died?

SHEEER o child diedi am sure

D Even andnfant, say, at.one month of age? YWould you know?
sommms (N sunt Do G vac

wauld hiane heard it ynda had a batey that died

SHES | will find out about 3 bakny

DEsmmm—— Ok, I'm just following up on fragments of stories - mastly misinformation that was given by Lynda...
SHEEEES 0o yes, lyndalies tooll

D WY 0L y0U like to hear ancther interesting fact about our little fiend?
S Ohyes _

DEm—— 1 June 2000 Lynda escaped from Jail.

o=
SHEES SO s she still onthe run, or no in jail
D -

DEm—— Shewas caught in Movember,

SEmE = where was she

D 50 she's ack incarcerated again. Mow facing charges of escape.

DEsmmmm———  Shewas lving in a section 8 residence in Johnstown.

SHE  she hasnt had herkids with ber for awhile—has she?

SEE:.  didnt tEEl st them years ago?

D Moo | understand that Mel [l has wiitten her off as dead.. . and I_es.the younger one does stay in contact. .
Andyes, TIlnas had physical custody for awhile.

DEmmm——— [0 youi know the people Lynda was: caring for (home care) who she stole their drugs from? 1 mean, if | eserwanted to
cantact them'’

D Still there?

SEEEES o o one mentioned names-it was her relatives that told the story—i don't think they knew ary of the names. just after
she got fired fram both hospitals-she went to—i am not sure of this—but saint mary's, Pa. and worked at home health care—j know it
was north of here

SEEES. /eS| am wiiting

Dy | see. Listen, Ive abused youtime enough for one night...

SEEREEE it may have been idgewsy. . -t (e state police in rdgew ey now

SHEES | hawe enjoyed this-- will get you some info 3as s00n as possible=i am curious no

SHEEEES. ok to you soor—good Iuck

good night

D fut | keep hawing guestions. ... last one | promise.......... do you think or have you heard whether
Lynda ever dic ary I 1 olice?

SHEES | will a5k bob petrosky--he loves me; bewill t2ll me.

DI Ok amsure people will want toknowhy you are asking.. .

SHNNEES o, | know how to go abolt this—i am 2

D '] rather be anomymous inthis if at all possible.

SHEES  oh, jwont esen mention this convers ation—and i dont know who s ol are araeay—right ?

D Feally? | may be looking for a good laweyver insyour neck of the woods one of these days. Mayhbe youll have 3
referral .

D Ny | ask your first name?

SHEES 7y f3vonite attomey—jeff lundk:is running for judge—i was out with hirm: and his wife tonight—that is why i am on here so
late

i am

s are yyou really

D |501 he with the D&'s ofice? Yes | am really [ .. | promise.
SRS ot any more i dont think—i will find out

sommms e [ it e

pm—— el thanks [ | seemed to have hit the jackpot with vou.. am extremely gratefl foryour help... 191 1et you ga. .
Talk with you.soon. ... ok

SEENS 50 did his wife, jackie—their daughterwas my || ENGTcG
S Ok, good night

Dammmm——— Ol thanks again. good night fye

SHEENE. e
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“Oh yes, Lynda lies too!!!”
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pommms. Hi R 0 st < infor ation you gave me last right. . N

sommsm  HillH

DEm—— | came up with & few follow-up questions | was just working on..

SHEES | talked to NN toni ottt and asked hirm if ol him that lynda is injail. he said no, but he is going to ask
I il i | heard it and wanted to know i it was true- he said he will ask

S was oot to S 25t night, S0 he didnt esen ask me who told me,

D | see it doesn't sumrise me that [T wouldn't know this .. since there was vtually no contact. 4 Good,.... for
rigght nowee, 1T | can do this without drawing too much attention. .. it would be great.

SHEEEE | will try to help a3 much as | can—

e — . NENGEE
DEmmmmmm—— | mean, | know in some context this whoe thing must seem a litt e R to oy

Digmasssamy: whole

o yes it coes- N /2

SHEEE  ore you from dubois—originally

prmsss: | 3 from | o i = teroeted me for herscam. He got to me
through the [ntemet..

D SlE

DiSmSETUS: .. atfirst.... thenthe scam went beyond the internet... and | came to |GG =t when el hell
hroke [oose.

SHEEE | dont talk to peopled dont know—only friends on M

RN /O are the only person i talked to that | didnt know—just to stay away fom scams

Demmmmm— Vel overall I'think the internet is probably safe, hut' there are predators.out there, like Lynda. . her kind.of predator
knowes howe toget past most peoples defense systems.

SHEEEE  Sfie s sy

DuboisCurious: YES . fewy people know exactly what she is capable of ..

SHEEE  sheis use to getting what shewants—oneway ar another, and she doesnt carewho shehuts . (like herkids, herfamily)
pEm———— Sheis afightening, fghtening warman.

D YYhat amazes me is that she has evaded incarceration for all these years given all the criminal stuff she has done.
SEEEmS  she stole from ber grandmother after she wrecked her car—in the hospital--that tellssou what kind of 3 person sheis
DuboisCurious: YWhat did she steal, money from ber purse? Or narcotics that were supposed to be for granmy to lessen her pain from
the accident?

SEEEES | think everyone feels somy for her—one way. or another, and you have to press charges for her to go to jail-that is winy
she has so mary 5ok stores

D 50 all the people she hamed didn®t press charges beause they felt somy for her?

SHEEE  yndawasn't hurt 35 bad as her gram—gram broke her hip—kynds went with ber to the hospital with herand bier auntann,
in the ambulance. kynda held their purses while they were being examined. gram had $20in her purse before Iynda held it—then she
Hlamed her aunt ann for stealing it-so aunt ann isnt real fond-of her because ofit--0f course: gram: knew: lynda took it

SEES  when she toldyou hersob stodes, did you believe them?? shehas away about her to con people

DE—— Yery bepical of Lyndas. That's her MO, blame someone else.

DI Andyes. | believed her stordes.

SEEE  she abyays will—sheis always the sictim

DI [0 3 cerainedent. ... L - she portrays herself as beingvctimized......

[ |t's 3 comdcing act insome ways... eenifyou dont beliese it, you believe it.

D She's that good.

SEEEEEE  that s why Iynda [eft town—finally—everyone knew about her, and she couldnt tell her stories to anyone here
D |t would seem Dubois isnt far enough away,

SHEEES  there are at Ieast twice as mary people there, i lived her since | was [lll-=+<cept for about|ifvears, and not all &t once—
and | don't know everyone in dubois

D el you know her:

DEEm——— (B | know what you mean. )

SHEEE  ifyoumention lyndakem or femichio in this town, everyones ears perk up=what is she up to now?—since I sheis 2
lecend in this T

pDERE— vveah, the IR thing, I'm hoping that you will be able to clanfy some of that for me (some other time).
DEssm——— Do yo know Lynda lved in P urnk sy for almost three months in the summer of '977

SHESS | will havetoask a few guestions about that too.

s no i didnt, §was in T then

D |t seems ke its a complex and interesting stary ithe [ thing). & ves, she Ihed at 212 Mahoning street,
D Y Est

D She committed a few crimes durdng that brief time there:

SHEES  that s, | do believe, nght by subway
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“She is sly”

“She is used to getting what she wants — one way or another, and she
doesn’t care who she hurts (like her kids, her family”

“She stole from her grandma before she wrecked her car — in the
hospital — that tells you what Kind of person she is”

“Lynda wasn’t hurt as bad as her gram — gram broke her hip — Lynda
went with her to the hospital with her and her aunt Ann, in the
ambulance. Lynda held their purses while they were being examined.
Gram had $20 in her purse before Lynda held it - then she blamed her
aunt Ann for stealing it — so aunt Ann isn’t really fond of her because of
it — of course gram knew Lynda took it”

“She has so many sob stories” “She is always the victim”

“She has a way about her to con people”

“If you mention Lynda Kerr in this town everyone’s ears perk up —
what is she up to now? She is a legend in this town”
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D (B the way, | just finished working on a buneh of questions for you . 'l e-mail thern over to you if it's K. )
sHEES  what did she do then?? amything unsobed?

Do Yes, next to the pet store.
D =mm:  Partially unsolved, partially charges diopped bec ause the people she robhed felt s omy for her,

SEEES  ok-send all you want
the pet store isnt there ary more—
SHEEE | am going to look for her aunt ann this week— i usually see her at the grocery storei will find some things out

D Thanks, that weould be grest.... i
DI |5 that ann molinaro?

1 ERVEER 00000 [l
==

DI PLIKSY SUME IS 3 cozy little hamlet.

s | think he has a little bit of that |G- =

SEEES  eeryone knows everyone elses business in this town

pEmm——— | don't knowe amything about him .o | know there are alot of Kers in Punksy.

SHEES  ves, but they arent all related

D [ .15y’ basec [ s ?
SHEER martha and ann have different mothers—gram is ann's stepmother.. martha was her real daughter—but have same dad- his
last name was nichols, ann has a brother, john--he changed his last name to miklos- and a brother in bamshoro, Pa.

s o i havent worked sinc e | =1 t00 busy nowe i heve & friend in law school in pittsourgh, IINGINTGISTEE
b — . — i

e Of, that is interesting..... (|GG 00 tee reseach - EdReEl
into the nichals / Michlos names. ..

pimmmmm:  So Fransis Molinaro is R

smmmmm =nnmolinaro's motherwas a dubensky--her mom [T
SHEES heis onthe town counsel heis retired airforce

pis— N = could be Lynda's uncle? I
SHEE francis is not related to her-his brother is johnmy-who is married to ann -martha's sister

DEssm——— Ok gotit... | wonderif Lynda eser tied to get his influence or his connections to help her out in some way.
SHEEE onnhas a brother in bameshoro, Pa—i am trying to think of his name

D ust thinking out loud... ..

SHEE | am surefrancis is a little too smart to even want to be invobed in amyway with bnda

D | agree.. I'm wondering - can you recall a time when you knew Lyndato be .. forlack of g betterword ...
narmal? | mean doyou hawe recollections of her_and thought there was nathing odd about
her?

s she use to be friends with ||| N . i7 Hiob school—she wasnt too bad then: | cant pin point when she went over
the edge

D | do beliese that ater Martha died something in Lynda did snap, but 'metrying to kinda fine tune atwhat point in life
she started becoming ... hizame. ... | have to beloewe it predates Marthas passing.

SHEES | think it was: aftershe had her st bats

D Vel her first baty was bornyears before Martha died...

SHEEE | know—martha was awonderul person-—i am sure shie didnt want tothink there was arwthing wrong with her daughter
SHEEEE | know lynda lied 3 lot—about eventhing

DEEEE—— [inht.. . but she must have know Lynda wasnt "rght" in the head. | mean, she was her mother.... Maybe Lynda
flipped when Martha died because Martha may have been "the only one who understands" Lynda. ou know.. forgising. ...
Unconditional lowe. ..

SHEE | know after martha died-there was anincident at the house, but i cant remember exactly what—i remermber something
about her stealing stuff fom the house-she broke in-i know that is wher I =nd her had it out--iwill ind out about it—
Lseto live ight by her onlane ave.

DEE—— Yes. a3y stofies that are true about her, aresery helpiul to me. . Areyoufaity certain that Lynda was (G

SHEES | wish i could have talked to you before [N =5t night -_ wias there, she could have told me about lynda's
Earty days

SHEES  vesam sure—her sister Il and her look almost identic 2§ is around 54

sommms now s the one that doesnt look like them

Dimmmms:  That would have been great but as it is I'm (N o olc is [ o

SHEES  carly 405

o | dont think its possible that (.. the math seems wiong et me think

s [ | ik they oraduated around the same tirme—they were fiends in high school

s o5 i oraduated in 1967
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“I] know Lynda lied a lot - about everything”

“Martha was a wonderful person — I’'m sure she didn’t want to think
there was anything wrong with her daughter”

“I know after Martha died there was an incident at the house, but I
can’t remember exactly what — I remember something about her
stealing stuff from the house — she broke in — I know that is when
[redacted] and her had it out”
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SHEESS  maybe sheis 53

DI 50 she must have been born in 1949 or so.. Yeah, | guess that fits.

SHEES | know lynda has a cousin becky K-S —— = 7s i o
I e o

SHEES becky graduatedwith DEEBIN 1967

pammsmm— 50 first came B she was the oidest. . then 6 ar 7 years passed and they had Lynda and then 3 year orso
later, DR

sommmms yncais around 47—l s around 44

D |, | ;/ricfawas bom in 1935, She

graduated in 73. 5he's gaoing to.be 46 on March 1.
SEEES  |vnda graduated inilll

SHEEES | know, I ool ated with heri am sure
miEmssss From PAHS? I

SHEEEE yeS

5_ I cidtoo

e [low this is getting very interesting GGG | riean | did alot of research..
_

D _ DOB i5 1985,

pe—r _5 he: ran around with [ JTHNT tat. and she and [T o2 cuated together- wil
check it out
Dgsssmmmsms: Ok, yes - this would be good to check on. Lynda has assumed a number of idertities over the years, | have

personally seen documents that sho different kirth dates and three different 35 numbers.
coms I - b0 N - - aric (e i high schaol-

pemm: [ves, | think Tillwas a year ahead of her...  Doyou know it she was insolved in amy high school spars?
D |ike, was she on any teams ?

SHEEES | think she was a cheer leader

pEm—— YEs5. shewas acheereader . you have a good memaory. . | wasn't sure about any other activties though. ..
D \Yerediags anissue forherinhigh school?

SHmEE | will get a year book and look this stult up- | graduated in |G :Houo hae geduated in
N

D - cic o know Ma for a while [

LT — _thIS town is different from other towns— [RdD duas in this o

EVENYONE KNowes everyone—y ol better not be inthe wrong place at the wrong time here. evenyone knows your business--we were afraid
to do-arything like that

Dimmmsme:  Right, and with the State Police accross the street fram the high schol, kids must have felt they couldnt make a
rnove without being watched

SHEEEEE eS| knew mas for 3year or so-i use towork at [, he use to come in alot=rmost of the cops o
ke i A was mike honkus

pE——  hatwas the name of I - (| = cop hangout?

D Did PAHS have a gifs basketball team when [ ndz were there?

summmm  oh, the teachers and the principal were like hawks —we werent allowed to wear short skirts, or got sent horme-the boy—no
hair on theirfan:e of arty kind—if their hair was too long, the principal cut it of in his ofice——oh, those were the good old day's
D  That surewas a different time...

s N - ' 15 <1 there

I
Dimms—— Y as Max sormething of a womanizer?
S

SHEEE  yes, max liked &l women
pEm——  Did he have any extramarital indescretions?
5 )
SHEEEES | am sure he dic-his wife is pretty, || ——
5 ]

|
UE_—=.._—ﬂre any of his indescretions in the public domaine? /2 |G -

dated.. "relationship" with him?

SHES  cS,

piEmm——  Would the name SR appty here?

sEmmms | don't know if hewas seeing anyone else, i don't think so

I =m=—==a—r ]

o | really dont know
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“] knew Max”

“Max liked all women”
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s but, i will find out—what is T 25t name

DEm——  Oh. ok just fishing a little. | don't know her last name. .. [ fimay be pure fabrication since it came from
Lynda.

DI | was just trying to get some kind of confimation.

SHEES | talked to the ex-owner of [ 25t night—i wish i would have known all this before I 125t night

SHEEE | will have tosenture out this week and get some answers to these guestions-—everyone ot . <oovs ewerthing
about everybody. itis like that inall the bars here.

D Vel youtve given me alot towork with nesertheless.

SHEEES | will keep trying —like | said—i am cudous now

DiEm— And for your infom ation, in the last two years, Lynda has been corsicted of 9 Felonies and 5 misdemeanors.
D And she's about to be comdcted of her 10th felony.

SEEEEES  good god—most people dont even get 1 felony in a lifetime

pimmmmm———  [fthe criminal justice system was on it's toes they would have enough esidence to consict her of 100

SHEEE  did she take you for a bunch of money, orget youinto enough trouble that you may go to jail

SEHES |yridaisoslickil

| have 2 good rien! N - 5k im = few uestions
DE——  The money. And she did a very clever piece of character assinationwhich served ta ruin my iehood.
DI | have dealt with some individuals in law enforcement inyour neck of the woods.

SHENES  ofer she s though with 3 guy—they cant hold their heads Up eser again. i felt somy for (il but even more somy for his
dad.. hewsas avery proud man, and el dom couldn't hold his fead up ever again

SHEES  what cops, | know most of the older ones

SEEEES  how about dick dale

D Y as Dom a part of femco? (| have dealt with Ed Charles and Paul Fape: He gave me some horse radish too)
D Besides ruining Tony and psychically crippling Dom, are you aware of amy other men {or woman) she has dealt this
kind of mortal blow to? | don't mean just robbing them . | mean dismanteling them . ?

D Dick Dale | never heard of ..

I o dom wasn't with A

ed charles is & great o
1 i =1 © hi2r 2s eft purksy and works in bradford P a on welfare frauc—
T —

paul pape T has cancer

D Ohno....... tell e more about Paul....

Démmmmmmm——  Paul got invohed in certain aspects of the case against Lynda and testified at a hearing in Philly.

SHEEEEE he was out west helping fight the fires | and he got sick—he just got done with his cemo

SHES  he s starting to gain & little bit of weight back

Dimmmm—— YWhat kind of cancer? What a shame,,; he cant be older than what, 37, 387

cEmmmms  hey[h are vou still there

DI Yes. . still here.

SEHES | got booted off twice

SHES the last | gotwas about paul pape

D | was aksing if yo knew what kind of cancer. ..

SHEEE yes, leukemia

SEEE | got booted again-i better go—i will talk to you again soon-goodnight

Do O thats sosad. . That guy was into eserything... Ok IJS’[EH- |'want to thank you again.......

SHEES  ou are welcome—goodnight

D have 3 good night.. o

SHEEE  outoo
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““After she is through with a guy — they can’t hold their heads up ever
again. I felt sorry for Tony but even more sorry for his dad. He was a
very proud man, and after [redacted], Dom couldn’t hold his head up
ever again.
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D 1y computer froze. | hate when that happens . It happens alot with this old thing.
S | usually get kicked off ackso i know how you feel

DI s frustrating. . it's like nothing's changed in the |ast five years. .

Dimm—— [ you're busy doing other stuff now, 1 1Bt yougo. ..
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No comment
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Do S
Dubois Curious: N

. —  —— — —  — - — . ——_ — — — —— __— —— — - —_—~___— =1
T

- .|

DE———  Canyou remember whenyou last saw Lynda’?

s | tried o think about that — do beliese it was in 1997

1 e Was that when she was working a3 a nurse?
SIS

SIS Itk Shewas home Bealth care nurs e then

D = | see. That was when she got into trouble stealing from her patients..

sommmmm | dlic el you that B =5 inbrockeay | didnti @

pimm—— | think you did. . ] know Be has I - o0 aware of that™

SEEE £S5, a5 far as i can remember. we Use togo Msit her gram, and she would tell us stuff
SHEES  yES.

D [0 you know the woman he mamied?

SEEEEEN  sheisn'tfrom here, | dont believe—she is fom dubois

DI Right. Her name is GG

sEmmmms 10, | saw herwith tamy only one time. i didn't know her

pEmm—— How do you koo 25 0 Brockay?

sEmmm  |ynoa's aunt annmalinarotold me. i asked herif he ives in I s e said he stilworks for |Gz = s in

.;\r-

—
s Thatis interesting.. because | haave followed up onsome stuff and it 1ooks ke since R NG
E—
SHEE | really don't kno, i just know what ann said. owill look for her tomaormge 3t thie grocery store and find out.
D Tell me, did Max have 3 certain "type” of woman he gravitated towand?

SHEEEE  /e5, cute blondes—but he marmed cheryl and she is dark brown hair
D el | Ques s Lynda must hase fit into that categony once.

sammmmm well, | would have saidwild cute, blonde:s, I
_ for max, so it could have been a I:Duple of re:asor |
pim—  |Nteresting... Doyou know if he knewli] 2nd it he had an opinion abot him'?

SHES 0, i couldnt tell you

DEm—— D0 you-know ruch about the relationship that existed between T and R ™ey were brother's inlaw .
approximately the same age., were they fiends? Cid they like like eachother...

sommmss  C 5ncl ynda didnt get along, 5o a sure dl didn't spend much time with G but, T can tel you that il was 3
sery nice person, | thought Bighly of birn until the R incident.
R e e T

== == O = = &

o

o = | mean tothe extent that it was a problem...

SEE  the |3sttime | saw (L e was . T, o

hlm“
il does not socialize in purksy. e keeps avery low profile here.

[N B | see;

5 I nn:u, Cl (5 2 ery nice person: | don't eser remember his parents hadng problerms withebim.
D I (| c'S house?

o _

D&

5—_
B

SEEES  she may have gone to dubois business college
pEE—— And where would she hawe gotten her nursing training?
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somms [

SHms jefiech inreynoldssille

Do That's 3 nursing school ? Jeff tech?

DI | would have thought one would need some college in order to get 3 nursing license..

semmmms they hasve diffierent things there, nursing, beauty school, car repair, machining

D/ hat WS -aen"a husiness?

semmmss  shemay have gone to clairon o, I |, i

don't remember ynda being away from here

SHEEE  ynida's dad??

DI /05

s | really don't recall of hand

D Do you know if Lynda had 3 "best friend"? Like, 3 best gifiend when she was growing up?

SHEESE sheuseto mn amoundwith her cousing marann miklos, and TEREGEGERERG

pEmm—— Do yo know if there were any pets in the Kerer household when she was growing up?

DO BT

SHEES  no- dont remember

..«
: S oo :

SEEEESS 0, dont know

D [twould seem that Lynda's mental and drug problem s existed priorto her being licensed as a nurse. And not long

after being licensed she got into trouble. | seems to me that the state board didnt do 2 good enough job screening her before giving

her alicense... just my opinion. ..

SEEEEE | 3rT SUrE YOU are right

D | wonder if you could give me more specific information about the car crashe.. . | am sery cuious about that incident

and the circurnstances that fllowed .

e specifically the |G o='s orandmather....

Do | would bet Lynda must have tied to scheme and wheel and dell and try to think of ways to get & chunck of that

mongy s an inheitanc e,

DiES—— (o2

DEmmmmm——— [t 5eerms like there was an intentional decision made to exclude Lynda fom ary of that money.

SEEES  yndawas taking gram and Sunt ann on the road toclymer, thur madon center—lynda was passing 2 car, and ended up

foing off the road-gram broke her hip, ann was shaken up and hurt herknee,

D | would like to put in @ reguest to the state police to see a copy of that accident repart ..

e |ynda stole from gram, so gram didn't even allow her tossit her. gram ived in a gated community, she would have to

huzz kynida in the door:

s it would be the indiana county state police.

Dammsmesm—m: | hane already requested that they send me the farm. fi

SEEmmmE  yndaswas only Sllowed &t grams, i il or someone els e was theres-never 2l one

Dt Really?

Dt Grarm was reslly afaid of Lynda.

SENEE  afteri thought about it, gram got ¢

D t0 not want to even be alone with her granddaughter,

D 0. that sounds more logic sl thar M

s (ramwasnt ataid, she didn't want lynda stealing from her. she kept the insurance money, yes 2l SN in 2 suit

case under the hed

Sammmms | know jtfor afact, | saweit.

DS and later Gram moed inwith Ei. REALLY! You saw it! That really is very amazing to me.. < in 3
suitcasell
namsssmmmm: I | were Gram with < in the house and Lynda was coming over, I'd insist she was strapped down and had a mask

on like Hanibal Lector]

oo yes, gram use to ask [ to oet her stuf from the store, she would tell us to go into the suitcase and get some
rrongy—i wouldnt —i would Use my 0w rmoney

SHEEES  |ynoa had tied many times tossit gram , ot was told nio.

D That must heve been sery painful to gram ... hadng to tum Lynds sy

sommmmms yes i am sureitwas, gram was avery nice person. |G o cclico e
frar

e Do you think in those days, inthe eary 90' we're talking about Lyndawas seen as someong primarily with 3 dnig
problem, or sormeone primarily with 3 mental problem .

SHEEEE  orentthe two related???

D | don't think 50 necessarily.
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“Lynda was taking gram and aunt Ann on the road to Clymer thru
Marion Center — Lynda was passing a car and ended up going off the
road — gram broke her hip; Ann was shaken up and hurt her knee”

“Lynda stole from gram, so gram didn’t even allow her to visit her”

“Lynda was only allowed at gram’s if [redacted]| or someone else was
there — never alone”

“She didn’t want Lynda stealing from her”

“Lynda had tried many times to visit gram, but was told no”

“Gram was a very nice person”
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smmmmms | think she had a mental problem then the drug problem.  aunt ann said she stole a lot when she was younger, and
blarned rmartha for not getting her help

SEEEEES  Znnsaid i blame my sister for not getting herhelp s long time ago”

SHES it really is late, §am going to heve to oo [ o

D [t s ate... Thanks again S

sommms thanks [ loood night

piEs———  good night.
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“]I think she had a mental problem then the drug problem. Ann said
that she stole a lot when she was younger and blamed Martha for not
getting her help”

“Ann said ‘I blame my sister for not getting her help a long time ago’”



November 7. 1980

1is incorrect. She was actually -
of his accident.

PURCHASE LINE — Three per-
sons were hurt Friday night in a
two-car crash on Route 286 in Green
Township.

State police in Indiana said vehi-
cles driven by Lynda Fernichio, 34,
DuBois, and Brian Weaver, 18, Com-
modore, collided on Route 286 about
one mile west of Purchase Line at
7:05p.m.

Injured in the accident were Fer-
nichio and two passengers in her
car, Anna Nichles, 84, and Anna
Molinaro, 67, both of Punxsutawney.
Police said all three were taken to
the Indiana Hospital where Ferni-
chio and Molinaro were treated and
released. Nickles was transferred Lo
the DuBois Regional Medical Center
where she is listed in satisfactory
condition today.

Weaver was not injured. Damages
to the Fernichio car was severe
while the Weaver pickup truck had
minor damages.

Police said the Fernichio car hit a
utility pole after hitting the truck.
Crews from Rural Electric and Bell
of Pennsylvania had to be called to
repair the lines and the pole follow-
ing the accident.

"Anna Nichles" 84, is "gram"



ARREST WARRANT AFFIDAVIT

William M. Daisher
DISTRICT JUSTICE

MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT NO. 46-3-02
650 Leonard Street,

Clearfield, Pa. 16830 NUMBE
Prone = (814) 765-5335 I'"mw ' rm“' lz 589062-5
(Page 1)
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY oF Clearfield DEFENDANT: VS,
ol xgmdn Fernichio
AND 1034 Treasure Lake,

Dubois, Pa. 15801
ADORES D.0.B.= 3-1-55
5.8. No.= ]
Prlm. Joseph M. Zelenky Clearfield Borough Police Dept. (814) 765-7819
“(Mame of Affiant) (Police Department or Address of Private Affisat) (Telephone Number)

being duly swomn {or affirmed) before me, according to law, deposes and says that there is probable cduse to believe that:
PROBABLE CAUSE BELIEF IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES: (see instruc. below)

On June 10, 1992, Clearfield Buru.uh Police Department received information from Duane Rephart
of Clearfield Hospital Security to meet with him and other personnel of the Clearfield Hospital to
discuss the theft of controlled substances from various locations in the hospital. After receiving
this call, Chief Wisor and this officer met with Mr. Bill Baker (niu:bhnﬂw-u:]. William Galarn-
eau (Pharmacist); Elsie Reichard (Mursing Director) and Duane Kephart, to discuss this incident.

William Galarneau explained that after checking their records, a mmber of carpujects (a syringe-
like housing, manufactured by Winthrop Pharmaceuticals, Division of Sterling Drugs Inc., New York,
N-¥. 10016) of Demerol,a Schedule II Narcotic Controlled substance, were idssing from four differ-
ent locations in the hospital. (Note: Demerol is Meperidine Hydrochloride; - ethyl l-methyl-
a-pt—:ylimnipamuta hydrocloride). Mr. Galarneau explained hospital procedures, record keeping

mu.dmm.m In checking the "Clearfield Hospital Conrolled Drug Distribution

noticed several

hosptial
to administer these controlled substances. Mr. Galarneau felt that the theft occurred sometime
between 5-26-92 and 6-4-92, with a total of 108 carpujects of demerol missing, in various dosages.
The cost to Clearfield Hospital for the demerol wvaries from 32.3¢ for a 25 Mg. dose to 41.1¢ for a
100 Mg dose. (note: This is only the cost to purchase this substance, and doesn't include, storage,
and other record keeping and administration costs involved).

After numerous interviews with hospital personnel, this officer learnmed that an individual by
the name of Lynda K. Fernichio, the above listed defendant, was recently hired at the Clearfield
Hospital, as & nurse. She vas employed from 5-11-92 to 6-5-92. Lynda was given medication admin-
istration tests on 5-15-92 and 5-18-92. (Note: Passing these allowed a nurse to administer con-
trolled substances to patients). lynda failed these tests and was advised that she wasn't permitted
to pass controlled substances until she achieved competency on the tests.

On 6-4-92, Nancy Snyder, (nurse at Clearfield Hosptial) was working the 2nd floor (Telemetry) and
mwmwmmm(mmmmmmommmtmwm

medications. Iynda asked mm this date, if she could assist in passing medications.
Nancy told Lynda that she could handle the patients that were assigned to her, without help. Later,
Lynda decided to lock up her paycheck, and her husband's paycheck in the narcotics cabinet. She

otained the key and opened the cabinet, while Thelma Stratton and Nancy Snyder observed. Nancy
Snyder watched, as Lynda Fernichio removed something from the cabinet and put it in her pocket.
{Continued on Page 2)

PLEASE READ AND FOLLOW THESE INSTRUCTIONS CAREFULLY
I. If information was obtsined from another person, e.g., an informant,  private citizen, or a fellow law officer, state
specifically what information was received, and how how and when such information was obtained. State slso the factual basis for
believing such other person to be reliable.

If surveillance was made, state what information was obtained by such surveillance, by whom it was obtained, and

2
state date, time and place of such surveiliance.
ng;u BETRICTUNIT

3. State other pertinent facts within personal knowledge of affiant.
Swom to and wmm_m_ day of _August 1992

ed pertinent to justify this application.
— (SEAL)

Disvrict JusTice Court No.46-3-02  OrFicE ADDRESS: 650 Leonard St., Clearfidd, PA 16830
Date Commission Expires: _1st MOn.. Jan. 1994  PHONE: 814-765-5335

ORIGINAL
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‘William M. Daisher " H Ovhar Portitipants |
DISTRICT JUSTICE
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT NO. 46-3-02
650 Leonard Street,
Clearfield, Pa. 16830 INCIDENT NUMBER JUCR MO, |
Pnone = (814) 765-5335 ) (page 2) [ - E 589062-5
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF _Clearfield DEFENDANT: 4
name I Fernichio
L AND 1034 Treasure Lake,
3 AppRess Dubois, Pa. 15801
' D.0.B. = 3-1-!
: B T lse-mm
‘ M. Clearfield Borough Police Dept. (814) 765-7919
(Name of AfTant) (Folice Department or Address of Privaie Affiant) (Felephone Namber)

being duly sworn (or aflirmed) before me. according to law, deposes and says that there is probable cause to believe that:
PROBABLE CAUSE BELIEF IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES: (see instruc. below)

") The paychacks were still in the narcotics cabinet at this time. Lynda then removed the paychecks

1| and placed them in her pocket. Nancy approached Lynda and viewed a box in Lynda
was

:
7
g

a pack of demercl carpujects, (50 my. dosages). Nancy Snyder said that Lynda vas shaking
| Stratton approached her. A few minutes later, Lynda said that she was upset
| because she had been fighting with her husband. She left the hospital floor, asking to have din-
| ner wi at 5:15 P.M. Lynda left the floor and returmed later. After returning back

. her
~; to the floor, Lynda was seen leaving the medication room with a newspaper under her arm. Later,

| personnel discovered that the "Clearfield Hospital Controlled Drug Distribution Record and 24 Hour
: Mursing Audit* sheet was missing from this room. A supervisor was contacted about 6:30 P.M. and
that all

;‘;hmw nurses remain on the floor until a complete audit could be taken

L

MY

m

of the controlled substances. Lynda left the floor.
On 7-22-92, at 9:10 A.M., Lynda Pernichio, the above listed defendant, arrived at the Clearfield
i Borough Police Department to discuss this incident. Note: This officer set up a date and time
i for this interview with lLynda, prior to this meeting. Lynda was advised of her constitutional warn-
: to talk to this officer, without an attorney present, concerning this incident.
; Lynda admitted that she took ten - 50 MG. carpujects of demerol from Telematry
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I

° 16. Note: mmmmmm«ummmmmmwm
of Title 18, Pa. Crimes Code, as amended, and are graded as M-3 gradings. POSSESSION OF A
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE, is a violation of Act 64, The Controlled Substance, Drug, Device, and Cos-
' metic Act of April 14, 1972, and is graded as a misdemsanor charge.

PLEASE READ AND FOLLOW THESE INSTRUCTIONS CAREFULLY
1. If information was obtained from snother person, ¢g.. an informant, a private citizen, or 3 fellow law officer, state
specifically what information was received, and how and when such information was obtained. State also the factual basis for
believing such other person to be reliable.

2. If surveillance was made, state what information was obtained by such surveillance, by whom it was obtsined, snd
state date, time and place of such surveillance.

3. State other pertinent facts within personal knowledge of alfiant,
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Sworn to and substibed belore me !hl-.g,_lm_.lq of Auguat 992
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